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From: Siobhan_Mcmahon /R Staff/NSWPolice

To: Georgina Wells Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice;
Georgina Wells} Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice

Subject: Re: Pam Young

Date: Friday, 10 April 2015 11:37:08

Yep. Strath called to say same. S.

Siobhan McMahon | Media Liaison Officer | NSW Police Force
Ph: I | EN B Fox: I

Georgina Wells---10/04/2015 11:35:49---From: Georgina Wel|s I Staff/NSWPolice To:
Siobhan Mcmahon/ I Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice

From: Georgina Wells R Staff/NSWPolice

To: Siobhan Mcmahon IR Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice
Date: 10/04/2015 11:35

Subject: Re: Pam Young

Hey,

Sorry for the late reply on this (and | saw your other email to Blake). You've done the right thing. The
most we can do is offer, but just record it (which you've done with the email plus put it in the update).

Sent from my iPhone

> On 10 Apr 2015, at 8:54 am, Siobhan Mcmahon <|55E5EGEGNGNGNGNGNNEEEEEEEEEEEE- ot
>

> Georgie,

>

> For info, Pam Young has just called to request that | not sit in on her chat with Dan Box today - re
Scott Johnson,

>

> Pam will have another officer with her (Penny Brown), and believes it will be "too much" to have an
MLO in there as well. Mick Willing is OK with this course of action.

>

> |'ve acquiesced, but if you feel strongly that | should be there, please let me know.

>

> Thanks,

>

> SM

>

>

> Siobhan McMahon | Media Liaison Officer | NSW Police Force

> ph: I =N I | Fo I




